



Heritage Surveying

7207 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 115
Las Vegas, Nevada 89117
www.heritage-surveying.com

(702) 474-6277 (HS4-MAPS)
(702) 255-6902 Fax

Project: 512.0029.02

August 6, 2010

Clark County Comprehensive Planning Department
500 S. Grand Central Pkwy., 1st Floor
Box 551799
Las Vegas, NV 89155

Subject: **Vacation of Drainage Easement - Justification Letter**
APNS: 138-12-102-001, 002 and 138-12-110-011

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of our client, Acquest Vegas, LLC, Heritage Surveying is submitting the attached drainage easement vacation for review and approval. It is our intent to vacate a drainage easement located near the southeast corner Rancho Drive and Alexander Road also lying within the Northwest Quarter (NW ¼) of the Northwest Quarter (NW ¼) of Section 12, Township 20, Range 60 East, M.D.M., in the City of Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada, and recorded in the following documents: in Book 20090213, Instrument No. 0003812, recorded on February 13, 2009 of Official Records, in Book 20090213, Instrument No. 0003814, recorded on February 13, 2009 of Official Records and in Book 20090213, Instrument No. 0003815, recorded on February 13, 2009 of Official Records. This drainage easement is no longer necessary due to development of the parcel.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (702) 474-6277.

Sincerely,

Paul A. Sansoucy Jr., PLS
Professional Land Surveyor
Nevada License No. 18180

RECEIVED
AUG 09 2010